Oregon Water Resources Department

North Mall Office Building
John A. Kitzhaber, MD, Governor 725 Summer Street NE, Suite A

Thank You

503-986-0900
FAX 503-986-0904

March -3 . 2015

City of Hillsboro Metro

Attn: Kristel Fesler Attn: Martha Bennett, COO
150 E. Main Street 600 NE Grand Avenue
Hillsboro, OR 97123 Portland, OR 97232

Thank you for participating in the Short-Term Instream Leasing Program. I want to express
appreciation for your cooperation in helping to improve stream flows for fish and aquatic life.

Enclosed is a copy of the final order approving instream lease IL-1395.
If you have any questions, please call me at (503) 986-0888.
Sincerely,

‘Teri Hranac
Instream Lease Specialist

cc: Adam Sussman, GSI Water Solutions, Inc.
Jake Constans, Watermaster District #4
File IL-1438

Enclosure



